Dear Requester,
Thank you for your Freedom of Information Request.

The Councils response is as follows:

1. Chief Information Security Officer's contact details

susan.horobin@nottscc.gov.uk — Information Governance —
caroline.agnew@nottscc.gov.uk— Senior Security Architect —
chris.towner@nottscc.gov.uk

2. Cybersecurity budgets for the past 10 years

Last 10 years of staff and AV costs

Cortex
Year Salaries Sophos XDR Total
2011 103,328 49,745 153,073
2012 103,817 49,745 153,562
2013 125,522 42,500 168,022
2014 173,106 42,500 215,606
2015 176,090 41,784 217,874
2016 181,289 41,784 223,073
2017 190,311 41,784 232,095
2018 197,174 67,637 264,811
2019 200,923 67,637 268,560
2020 204,952 67,637 88,936 361,525

3. Cybersecurity spending

QuialificationTraining from 2015 - £11,000

PEN Testing from 2015 - £45,000

PEN Testing Tool from 2016 - £5000

Cyber Security Subscriptions from 2015 - £3318
AV Costs — from 2015 - £208,950

4. Any relevant cybersecurity timelines

e AV Renewal — June 2025
e PEN Test — Sept 2022
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| hope this now satisfies your request, and should you have any further enquiries please do not
hesitate to contact me directly on the details below.

In addition to this and for future reference Nottingham County Council regularly publishes previous
FOIR,s and answers on its website, under Disclosure logs. (see link)
http://site.nottinghamshire.gov.uk/thecouncil/democracy/freedom-of-information/disclosure-log/

You can use the search facility using keywords.

If you wish to raise any concerns about the way your request was dealt with, then please write to
the Team Manager, Complaints and Information, County Hall, West Bridgford, Nottingham, NG2 7QP
or e-mail foi@nottscc.gov.uk quoting the reference number above.

Kind Regards
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